Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2017 4:41 PM

To: ‘Blaney, Karolina'; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD; 'stucker@blm.gov'
Subject: RE: WPX McKittrick 29-22 - initial spill notification

RE: WPX Energy * McKittrick 29 Fed 22 * 2RP-4121 * DOR: 1/30/17
Karolina,

Your delineation proposal for the above referenced release is approved.
Thank you,

Mike Bratcher

NMOCD District 2

81 S. First St.

Artesia NM 88210
575-748-1283 Ext 108
mike.bratcher@state.nm.us

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and
remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state,
local laws and/or regulations.

<end>

From: Blaney, Karolina [mailto:Karolina.Blaney@wpxenergy.com]

Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2017 2:53 PM

To: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>;
'stucker@blm.gov' <stucker@blm.gov>

Subject: WPX McKittrick 29-22 - initial spill notification

Good afternoon Crystal,

Attached is the delineation proposal for the McKittrick spill.
Please let me know if you have any questions or suggestions.
Thank you,

Harolina Blaney
Environmental Specialist

WPX Energy

Office: (575) 885-7514

Cell: (970) 589-0743
karolina.blaney@wpxenergy.com




From: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD [mailto:Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us]

Sent: Friday, February 24, 2017 11:52 AM

To: Blaney, Karolina <Karolina.Blaney@wpxenergy.com>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>;
'stucker@blm.gov' <stucker@blm.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: WPX McKittrick 29-22 - initial spill notification

CAUTION: This email was sent from an EXTERNAL source. Use caution when clicking links or opening attachments.

RE: WPX Energy * McKittrick 29-22 * 30-015-29351 * 2RP-4121
Karolina,

| have included a scanned copy of the signed Initial C-141 Remediation Permit along with an attached Conditions of
Approval. The OCD tracking number for this event is 2RP-4121.

Thank you,

Crystal Weaver
Environmental Specialist

OCD — Artesia District Il

811S. 15 Street

Artesia, NM 88210

Office: 575-748-1283 ext. 101
Cell: 575-840-5963

Fax: 575-748-9720

From: Blaney, Karolina [mailto:Karolina.Blaney@wpxenergy.com]

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 3:51 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; 'stucker@blm.gov' <stucker@blm.gov>; Weaver, Crystal,
EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>

Subject: RE: WPX McKittrick 29-22 - initial spill notification

Good afternoon,

Attached is the initial C-141 for the McKittrick 29-22 spill.
Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.
Thank you,

Harnalina Blaney
Environmental Specialist

WPX Energy

Office: (575) 885-7514

Cell: (970) 589-0743
karolina.blaney@wpxenergy.com




From: Blaney, Karolina

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 6:50 AM

To: 'Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD' <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; 'stucker@blm.gov' <stucker@blm.gov>; 'Weaver, Crystal,
EMNRD' <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>

Subject: WPX McKittrick 29-22 - initial spill notification

Good morning,

WPX had a spill yesterday, 1/30/17, at the Mckittrick 29 Federal com 22; APl 30-015-29351; E-29-22S-26E. The spill was
caused by equipment failure - hole in the oil tank. Approximately 32 bbls of oil leaked out of the tank into a dirt SPCC
containment. Less than 0.5 bbl saturated the berm and stained a small area outside the berm. The spill did not migrate off
location.

The C-141 report will be submitted in the next 15 days.

Thank you and have a great day

Harnolina Blaney
Environmental Specialist

WPX Energy

Office: (575) 885-7514

Cell: (970) 589-0743
karolina.blaney@wpxenergy.com




